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Anderson, Carole J.

From: Service [Service@miamipcwiz.com)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 3:15 PM
To: Anderson, Carole J.

Subject: RE: Address Change
Importance: High

Hi there Carole,
I need to change my business address as soon as possible.

FEIN is: 22-3976917
Doc number is: P08000021596
Business name is: Miami PC Wiz, Inc.

Current address: 9440 Fontainebleau Blvd #116
Miami, FL. 33172

.~ New Address: 9551 Fontainebleau Bivd #502
Miami, FL. 33172

Thank you for your time, if you have any questions please do call me to the numbers listed below.
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Compiete IT_Solutions_provider

Online Service Advisor

Miami PC Wiz, Inc.

PO BOX 260424 | Miami, FL. 33126

T 786-301-7292 | F 305-848-3950
miamipcwiz.com | Suhscribe | Give Feedback

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or priviteged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. if you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended
recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium. please so advise the sender immediately.

From: Anderson, Carole ). [mailto:CJAnderson@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 8:48 AM

To: service@miamipcwiz.com

Subject: address change

Hellofl We received your E-MAIL of 11/03/09 regarding an address change; however you failed to give us the
exact fictitious name and registration number. Also we will need the address your want your fictitious name
changed to. Please E-Mail us back this information so we can make the changes for you. Thank You. Carole
Anderson; Fictitious Name Registration.

No virus found in this incoming message.



